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      May 23, 2024 
 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 AND RESPONSE TO INQUIRIES 

REQUEST FOR BIDS   

RM-185527 

REMOVAL & DISPOSAL OF LIQUID HAZARDOUS WASTE AND NON-HAZARDOUS WASTE 

 

 

Bidders are hereby notified that subject Request for Bids is changed as follows: 

 

 

1. The date for the submission of the Request for Bids has been changed from Thursday, May 30, 

2024, by 11:00 AM to WEDNESDAY, JUNE 5, 2024 BY 11:00 AM. 

 

2. Section II; E., Line 2, Column D on the Bid Quotation Sheet remove D001. 

 

 

Receipt of Addendum No. 1 must be acknowledged in writing at opening of bids. Failure to acknowledge receipt 

of Addendum may be considered as grounds for rejection of bid by the Authority, however, in the discretion of 

the Authority, submission of the signed bid may be treated as acknowledgement of receipt of this Addendum.  

 

 
No Other Changes.  All Other Data Remains in Effect. 

 

 

         

   Very truly yours, 

    
Janet L. Rzepka, Director 

           PMM Department 

 

  



https://www.njta.com 

 

 

 

       Below are the New Jersey Turnpike Authority’s responses to inquiries received with respect to the above-

referenced Request for Bid (“RFB”). 

 

Responses to Inquiries: 

 

 

1. Line 1 on quotation sheet is described under Column D as Flammable Liquid, Toxic, NOS, UN1203, 

II, D001, D018. Would you please clarify what makes the liquid toxic?    

 

ANSWER: A major focus of our remediation projects pertain to benzene contamination. For 

situations where the benzene is 0.5 mg/L or higher, it would be classified as toxic. If it does not 

meet that level, it would be labeled as only D001. 

  

 

2. Line 2 on quotation sheet is described under Column D as Non- Flammable Liquid, Toxic, NOS, 

UN1203, II, D001, D018.  D001 is associated with flammable materials.  Gasoline (UN1203) is 

described as toxic.  Is this correct? Gasoline is typically classified as a Class 9 material.  Would you 

please clarify what makes the liquid toxic?  

    

ANSWER:  D001 was included as mistake and needs to be removed. This line item will apply to 

general non-flammable mixtures as well as mixtures with a benzene 0.5 mg/L or higher (toxic).  

 

 
3. Line 3 on quotation sheet is described under Column D as Flammable Liquid, Toxic, NOS, UN1203, 

II, D001, D018. Would you please clarify what makes the liquid toxic?    

 

ANSWER:  Refer to answer # 1. 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 


